
From: Michael Cook <mcook@tendringdc.gov.uk>  
Sent: 14 July 2021 14:08 
To: Lisa Tann <ltann@tendringdc.gov.uk> 
Subject: Snooty Fox 
 
Lisa 
 
Licensable activities to be amended as per notice attached. 
 
Application to go in the name of Snooty Fox Bromley Ltd. 
 
Opening hours to match alcohol licensing hours. 
 
Internal plan now attached – I have used the old licence plan as this is still the same layout. 
 
Blue notice correct. Newspaper public notice sent over as per attached. Has been sent to 
newspaper. 
 
Michael 
 



NEWSPAPER ADVERT 
 
 
 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 
 

TAKE NOTICE that  Snooty Fox Bromley Ltd 1 has applied to Tendring District Council as the Licensing 

Authority for the Tendring District for the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of 2Snooty Fox 

situate at 3 Frating Road, Great Bromley, Essex CO7 7JW 

to permit the licensable activities to take place on the occasions and times as set out below:4- 

Sale of alcohol on and off the premises Mon-Sat 1000-0130 and Sun 1000-2230 
Performance of dance, live music, recorded music and late night refreshment Mon-Sat 1000-0000 and 
Sun 1000-2230. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Any person wishing to lodge a representation concerning this application may send this, in writing, to 
Tendring District Council, Licensing Section, 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN or 
deliver this personally to the Council Offices at 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton where the Public Register is 
available and may be viewed during normal office hours. 
. 
 
Any such representation must be received by the Licensing Authority no later than5 4 August 2021 
 
Please note that it is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an 
application and there is a maximum fine of £5,000 for which a person is liable on summary conviction for 
the offence 

                                                
1 Applicant(s) full name 
2 Name of Premises 
3 Full postal address of premises 
4 Type of activity plus days and start and finish times 
5 Insert the date which is shown on the blue form displayed on the premises 


